

**Position:**

Project Officer

**Qualifications:**

B Ag

**Professional Associations:**Australasia-Pacific Extension  
Network**Contact Details:**

M: 0400 763 904

E: gmccarthy@macfrank.com.au

PO Box 145

Glenorchy, Tasmania 7250

**Areas of Expertise**

- Grazing systems
- Industry development & training
- Business management
- Event coordination

**Macquarie Franklin Expertise**

- Economic studies
- Business and farm management
- Feasibility studies
- State and regional development
- Irrigation and water development

**INTRODUCTION**

Georgia graduated from the University of Tasmania in 2017 with a Bachelor Degree in Agriculture, majoring in business management. Commencing work with Macquarie Franklin in July 2017, Georgia is participating in Meat and Livestock Australia's Future Livestock Consulting Internship, which is a two-year program designed to fast track the development of livestock consultants in the Australian agricultural sector.

Georgia enjoys interacting with producers and has well developed communication skills and extensive experience in working with people from a range of different backgrounds. She is passionate about Australian agricultural industries and has a particular interest in red meat productivity. Georgia is well organised, output focussed and excited about developing a career in consulting.

**PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

2017 – Present: Project Officer - Macquarie Franklin

2017 – Present: Livestock Consulting Intern – Meat and Livestock Australia

**RECENT PROJECTS**

- Red Meat Updates Conference, Project Officer, Co-Coordinator, MLA, July 2017 – present
- Dairy Tasmania Focus Farm, Mentee Consultant, Dairy Tasmania, September 2017 – present
- Industry Literature Review - 'How agricultural extension leads to practice change', Author, MLA, September 2017 – present
- Industry Literature Review - 'The value of skills audits as an effective evaluation tool of agricultural extension programs', Author, MLA, September 2017 – present
- Livestock Consulting Internship Industry Project, 'The extent and timing of reproductive loss in Tasmanian crossbred ewes', Project Manager, November 2017 – present
- Longford Red Meat Group Producer Demonstration Site, Project Officer, MLA, August 2017 – present

- Land capability and mapping
- Natural resource management
- Training and extension
- Technical agricultural consulting

